Z3HCN COMPANY, US.A.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 73702-1600

March 4, 1995

MIDLAND PRODUCTION ORGANIZATICN

OPERATIONS INTEGRITY

Simultaneous Dedication

New Mexico S State Lease

Well Nos. 7, 21, 22 & 27

Section 2, T22S, R37E

Lea County, NM

Blinebry (Pro Gas) Consolidated Pool
Pool Code 72480

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Exxon Corp. requests administrative approval of Simuitaneous Dedication for the
New Mexico S State Well Nos. 7, 21, 22 & 27 in 160 acres (SW4) in the Blinebry (Pro
Gas) Consolidated Gas Pool. These four wells are at standard gas locations.

Well No. 7 is currently Plugged and Abandoned and will be reentered (see C-101).
Tubb perforations in No. 21 will be abandoned (see C-103) and well will be returned to
production in the Blinebry. Well No. 22 is currently a Blinebry gas weil and additional
Blinebry perforations in No. 27 will make it a gas well (see C-103).

NSP-1616, dated January 22, 1991, authorized a 40 acre (Unit Letter L) Non-Standard
gas proration unit for weil No. 21. NSP-1667, dated March 3, 1993, authorized an 80
acre (Unit Letters E & L) Non-Standard gas proration unit for well No. 38. The 40 acres
in Unit Letter E is included in a 160 acre Non-Standard gas proration unit scheduled for
hearing March 21, 1996. A copy of the C-102 for each well is attached. If you have
any questions, please call me at (915) 688-6782.

Sincerely,
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Alex M. Correa

c: Hobbs District Office
amc-lemay8.doc
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